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December 13, 2017

Chris Robinson

Environmental Quality Analyst
MDEQ, Air Quality Division
Grand Rapids District Office
Dear Chris:

In regards to violation notice of November 20, 2017, corrective actions have been taken:

New thermocouple was installed and tested. Maintenance records are back on schedule, and after
burner temperatures are being recorded.

I am working with ACE, the burnout manufacturer for the proper rain cap, and will let you know on their
recommendation.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Rodney Dobb
President
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